

# **HARDEN PARISH COUNCIL MEETING**

**The next meeting will be on Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> February 2008  
at 7.30pm in Harden Primary School**

## **AGENDA**

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Harden Parish Council on Thursday 21<sup>st</sup> February 2008 at 7.30pm in Harden Primary School.

### **WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS**

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST** - to receive disclosure of personal and prejudicial interest from members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure must include the nature of the interest.
- 3. PUBLIC REPRESENTATION** members of the public are invited to raise any matters of concern for a maximum of 15 minutes.
- 4. TO CONFIRM MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 10<sup>TH</sup> JANUARY 2008**  
(previously circulated)
- 5. RESIGNATION OF COUNCILLOR WOOD** - to discuss any interest in the notice of vacancy, whether an election has been requested by 10 electors, or whether anyone will be co-opted.
- 6. PROPOSED PARISH PLAN & NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM** - Presentation by Chris Murdoch, Partnership Officer, Shipley Area Coordinator's Office
- 7. REPRESENTATIVES** – to make a list of regular meetings and a formal note of which Councillors attend them.
- 8. PAYMENTS FOR APPROVAL** – to receive a report from Cllr Bagnall
- 9. WYRTP** – to discuss a consultation on the existing 619 bus route. First is keen to seek views on the current 619 Bradford to Bingley (via Cottingley) service, and particularly on how to incorporate stops at the Bradford Royal Infirmary and near Bingley Hospital.
- 10. WRG CHALLENGE FUND INCREASE (TO £2M)** to discuss whether or not Harden Memorial Hall should be considered as an appropriate and viable project to bid for funding
- 11. HARDEN POST OFFICE SURVEY** – to receive a formal report from Cllr Sykes and to agree to send the report to Post Office Services Ltd

- 12. REPRESENTATIVES FOR THE STANDARDS COMMITTEE** – a request from Democratic Services to nominate a member to stand for selection as one of two parish or town council representatives on the Standards Committee.
- 13. TOPICAL MOTIONS FOR DEBATE AT NALC CONFERENCE, 20 TO 22 MAY 2008** - Member Councils are invited to submit motions for discussion at the National Conference on *Wednesday 21 May 2008*.
- 14. LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FRAMEWORK CONSULTATION** – to discuss the development of new 'planning guidance' for Bradford with an invitation to special consultation forums.
- 15. PARISH COUNCIL LOGO** – proposed that the council spend £20, £10, and £5 on book tokens for prizes to award the winning children at the primary school, currently designing a logo for headed notepaper etc.
- 16. CORRESPONDENCE** – to receive and note communications concerning; B-supported training digest; YRCC Internet funding event
- 17. PLANNING APPLICATIONS** – to consider the Parish Councils response to the following planning applications
- PLANNING APPLICATION(S)** to consider the Parish Council's response to the following planning application(s)
- A.** 08/00328/FUL - Demolition of conservatory and formation of extension to rear at 12 Millbeck Drive
- B.** 08/00241/FUL - Single Storey Extension to the rear of the property - Chaos Cottage 5-6 Goit Stock Terrace
- C.** 08/00213/FUL - Replacement of existing side conservatory with sun lounge, replacement of existing front conservatory with lounge extension, alteration and extension of existing garage to form utility room and additional bedroom - Glebe House, Wilsden Old Road.
- D.** Construction of Conservatory to rear - 17 Valley View
- E.** Construction of detached house and double garage - Spring Bank, Wilsden Road

**THIS IS A PUBLIC MEETING – EVERYONE WELCOME**